



Salem Lion Backers

"The GOLD Standard of Football"

Meeting Minutes

9-12-2023

- **Meeting called to order** at 7:0pm by Josh Mull
 - Present were: Josh Mull, Tera Mull, Danielle Henry, Stacey Foster, Misty Callaway, Aaron Callaway, Brittany Cutrell, Rhonda Abbott, Matt Abbott, Jamie Voyles and Coach Glesing.
- **Reading of Minutes:** By Secretary Danielle Henry.
 - Motion to approve minutes was made by Stacey Foster, second by Tera Mull.
- **Treasurer's Report:** Read by: Stacey Foster- Previous balance \$19,071.64 Current balance \$18,534.14
 - Motion to approve- Tera Mull, second by Danielle Henry

- **Old Business:**

- **New Business:**
 - Banquet scheduled for December 3rd at Cornerstone Hall. Jamie Voyles will get us additional information to secure a spot.
 - Coach spoke about upcoming fall break practices, encouraging students to take advanced PE classes and parents and players using the Remind App.
 - Pictures will be Thursday September 14.
 - Discussion about the highlight video by JD Wade-Swift. Total is \$1500, cost will be split \$750/\$750 between Lion Backers and Coach.

Next meeting will be October 10 @ 7pm in the SHS presentation room.

- **8:02p.m.- Motion to adjourn meeting made by Tera Mull second by Danielle Henry .**